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. intelligence operative, Ny 1967 work desoribes as (XA cperatives thess saly recanily.
- cocfimmed as serving the OIA. And in early 1965 my firet beok was mideitied to &
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Dear Senator Chureh, ' ' . e e

“Salter Pincus’ story in to&w"a Tost tha m Thursday's staff report
umingmtmthnmmapmwhtommmmﬁmmthoramm
those whose mail was interfered with by fedefal agencies, .

, I an an enthor whose work of more than s decede ags your mmmm T
fiow confirmed, This work is critionl of and exposss ths OIA spd FEI, sming exgouti:

publisher not then known as vorking for the CIA. There were several such publishers ~
that year alone, prior 4o the 1967 oxposuves. J. Bdgar Hoover sttempted to respond
to charges never vefore made in my seoend book the month prier fe its pphlication
when there ware only four coples of it, none submitted to the FEI,

There has been interception of my mail, I lack proef of by whom. In both 1965 : ‘
and 1966 tiim cost ws Britich publication, In 1965 two months of 1t was delayed matil
~oryenegua information vas fed to a publisher while he was drafting s oontrect. I have
“correspondence froa him satablishing this. In 1966 no aingle chapter of a book that I ‘
sent my London agent by first~class mail ever reached him. For a& while the Czagh literary
agenqay, Dilia, represented me. I adso attempted to achieve publication in Mosoow and
Bast Uermany, as well as in West Cermany, where thave ars two cases of interception
foliowed by non-delivery. In at lsast ens of theme West German cmses what wes interw : :
cepted and has never been delivered is that major publisherds offer of publication, ’:

Noithor the CIA mor the FBI has responded to ny requests uoder FOIA and PA. .

Nuturally I am axxious to receive eny information you can provide. Today's -
story refora to specifioc naues and an apparently released list. The names are bettar -
known than mine but are 2ot the names of thoss vho have spent a decade exposing the
CIA and the FBI, as I have. .

; Thank you for any help you may be able to provide. If thers is any qusstion
of privecy, I waime it.

Sncerely,

Harold Yedsderg



